
 

 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 
For more information, contact:  

 
Ellie Carrow 
Madison County Transit 
(618) 797-4600 
 
 
 

NOTICE OF MEETINGS OF MCT BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 
 
 

MEMO TO:  Members of the Media 
 
FROM:  SJ Morrison, Managing Director of MCT 
 
DATE:  July 6, 2022 
 
SUBJECT:  Fiscal Year 2023 Schedule of Board Meeting Dates 

 
 
The following will serve as notice of the regular meetings of the Madison County Mass 
Transit District Board of Trustees. The meetings are held at 8:30 a.m. on the last Thursday of 
each month, except for the month of November, at the MCT Base of Operations, located at 1 
Transit Way, Pontoon Beach, Illinois. 
 
July 28, 2022 
August 25, 2022 
September 29, 2022 
October 27, 2022 
November 17, 2022 
December 29, 2022 

January 26, 2023 
February 23, 2023  
March 30, 2023 
April 27, 2023 
May 25, 2023 
June 29, 2023 

 
Please notify all correspondents. 
 
 

Madison County Transit (MCT) provides multi-modal transportation services for Madison County, 
Illinois. MCT operates a fixed-route bus service, connecting to MetroLink; express weekday 
commuter service directly to and from downtown St. Louis; and seasonal express service to the 
Muny. For elderly and disabled residents who are unable to use the fixed-route buses, MCT provides 
complementary door to door service. MCT is also responsible for the construction and maintenance 
of more than 137 miles of bikeways that comprise the MCT Trails system, as well as overseeing 
RideFinders, the St. Louis region’s FREE carpooling and vanpooling program. 

# # # 


